








CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
MEETINGS AND LOCAL EVENTS 

MAY 9, 2022 

 
 
May 9 
Council Meeting  
Monday, May 9, 2022 
6:30 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting ‐ Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
May 10 
Board of Appeals Meeting ‐ CANCELED  
Tuesday, May 10, 2022 
7:00 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting ‐ Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
May 15 
Broadcast of 05/09/22 Council Meeting 
Sunday, May 15, 2022 
Watch the broadcast of the 05/09/2022 Council Meeting on Comcast Channel 25 at 6:30 pm 
 
May 18 
Downtown Development Meeting  
Wednesday, May 18, 2022 
4:00 pm to 5:00 pm – City Hall Room 259, Second Floor 
 
May 19 
DAS & URA Joint Meeting  
Thursday, May 19, 2022 
4:00 pm to 5:00 pm – City Hall Room 259, Second Floor 
 
May 20 
Pool Party @ Briscoe Park 
Friday, May 20, 2022 
6:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Briscoe Park Pool 
 
May 21 
Snellville Winter Farmers’ Market 
Saturday, May 21, 2022 
9:00 am to Noon 
City Hall Parking Lot 
 
May 23 
Council Meeting  
Monday, May 23, 2022 
6:30 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting ‐ Council Chambers, City Hall 















Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  May 9, 2022 
 
CASE NO.:  #CIC 22‐01 
     
STATUS:  1st Reading 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Application  for  a  change  in  conditions  from  the  9‐22‐2003  approved  rezoning 
(case #RZ 03‐09) to allow an office use in the existing building on the 1.10± acre 
property at 1721 Athens Highway, through removal or modification of Condition 
#3  that  restricts  use  of  the  property  to  only  a  lawn  equipment  sales/service 
facility with outdoor storage. 

Financial Impact:    Minimal ‐ Occupational Taxes 
 
Planning Department 
Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions 
 
Planning Commission 
Meeting Date and 
Recommendation:  April 26, 2022 (Approval) 
 
Mayor and Council 
Meetings:  May 9, 2022 (1st Reading)   

May 23, 2022 (2nd Reading and Public Hearing) 
 
Action Requested:  Consideration and Waive the 1st Reading 
 
Draft Ordinance:  Attached 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Letter of Intent (3‐15‐2022) 

 #CIC 22‐01 Change in Conditions Application (3‐15‐2022) 

 9‐22‐2003 Mayor and Council Regular Meeting and Public Hearing 
Minutes (3‐15‐2022) 

 Property Photo (3‐15‐2022) 

 As‐Built Survey (12‐18‐2021) 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/letter-of-intent-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/-cic-22-01-change-in-conditions-application.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/9-22-2003-m-c-minutes.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/property-photo-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/as-built-survey-12-18-2021-.pdf


 
 
 
 
1.10± Acre Property at 1721 Athens Hwy., Grayson, Georgia  
Case #CIC 22‐01 
May 9, 2022   
Page… 2 
 
 

 April 26 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (3‐30‐
2022) 

 Unofficial April 26, 2022 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
Minutes (4‐28‐2022)  

 April 26 2022 Planning Commission Case Report (4‐28‐2022) 

 May 9 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (4‐28‐2022) 
 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/cic-22-01-devechio-capital-llc-03-30-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/pc-case-report-cic-22-01-apr-27-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/cic-22-01-devechio-capital-llc-04-28-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes


ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 1 of 7 
 

 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-06 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR A 1.10± ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED IN LAND LOT 69 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT 
COUNTY, GEORGIA, 1721 ATHENS HIGHWAY, GRAYSON, GEORGIA; TO 
REPEAL CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY; TO KEEP CONDITIONS 
AFFECTING THE PROPERTY; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL 
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 
 
CASE NUMBER:  #CIC 22-01 
 
REQUEST: Rezoning Change in Conditions 
 
LOCATION:  1721 Athens Highway, Grayson, Georgia 
 
SIZE: 1.10± Acres 
 
TAX PARCEL:  5069 267 
 
CURRENT ZONING:  HSB (Highway Service Business) District 
 
CURRENT FUTURE LAND PLAN:  Office Professional 
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT:  Existing Building and Site for Office Use 
 
PROPERTY OWNER:  Devechio Capital, LLC 
 Ball Ground, Georgia 30107 
 
APPLICANT/CONTACT: Jordan Edwards, Esq. 
 The Galloway Law Group, LLC 
 Atlanta, Georgia 30319 
 404-965-3682 or Jordan@glawgp.com 

 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the 

Mayor and Council thereof; and, 



ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 2 of 7 
 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend its official zoning map as it applies to the 1.10± acre tract of land located at 1721 

Athens Highway, Grayson, Georgia (Tax Parcel R5069 267) and repeal certain 

conditions of zoning that are attached to the property and which were approved by the 

Mayor and Council for the City of Snellville, Georgia; and, 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

keep and maintain in full force and effect certain conditions of zoning  that are attached 

to the property and which were approved by the Mayor and Council for the City of 

Snellville, Georgia; and, 

 WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF 

THE CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1.  The Official Zoning Map for the City of Snellville, Georgia for the 

1.10± acre tract of land as shown on the as-built survey entitled “As-Built Survey 

Prepared for: Devechio Capital, LLC”, dated 12-18-2021 (stamped received 3-15-2022) 

in Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is 

hereby zoned HSB (Highway Service Business) District. 

Section 2.  The attachment of condition number three (3) for rezoning case #RZ 

03-09 approved 9-22-2003 by the Mayor and Council which states “The approved zoning 

is for the use of a lawn equipment sales/service facility with outdoor storage only. Any 

future change in use on this property shall require Mayor and Council approval” is 

hereby repealed.  



ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 3 of 7 
 

Section 3.  The following conditions number one (1), two (2) and four (4) for 

rezoning case #RZ 03-09 approved 9-22-2003 by the Mayor and Council remain in full-

force and effect: 

1. Signs higher than 15 feet and larger than 225 square feet are prohibited. 

2. No outdoor loudspeakers shall be allowed. 

4. All outdoor storage shall be located to the rear of the building. All storage 

and/or equipment shall be screened with a six-foot (6’) high minimum opaque 

fence. 

Section 4.  The changes in zoning classification are to be noted on the Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia as approved by the Mayor and Council as 

soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this Ordinance.  The Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, shall also be amended with an editorial 

note specifying the date these Snellville zoning amendments were approved by the Mayor 

and Council and specifying the parcels affected by this Ordinance.  Until the changes are 

indicated on the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, as approved by 

the Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over Official Zoning Map of the City 

of Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any 

discrepancy between this Ordinance and the Official Zoning Map of the City of 

Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council. 

 Section 5. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 6.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and 

Council that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are 



ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 4 of 7 
 

or were, upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, 

enforceable and constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the 

Mayor and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other 

section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 7.  Penalties in effect for violations of the Unified Development 

Ordinance of the City of Snellville at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance shall 

be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force and 

effect. 



ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 5 of 7 
 

 Section 8.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed 

 Section 9.   This Ordinance was adopted on __________________, 2022.  The 

effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated 

herein. 

 
 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 6 of 7 
 

ORDAINED this ______ day of May, 2022. 
   
  
            
           
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor 
        
 
             
ATTEST:      Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Tod Warner, Council Member 
 
 
 

  



ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 7 of 7 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 





Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  May 9, 2022 
 
CASE NO.:  #RZ 22‐03 LUP 22‐03 SUP 22‐04 
     
STATUS:  1st Reading 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Applications  from  Manor  Lake  Development,  LLC  requesting:  to  amend  the 
Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map; to amend the Official 
Zoning Map; a special use permit for a retirement community (continuing care); 
and  variance  from  the  buffer  requirements  for  a  70,000  sq.  ft.  one‐story  87‐
unit/bed assisted living with memory care facility and 32‐unit independent living 
cottages in 8‐villa buildings on a 13.28± acre site located at the intersection of S. 
Crestview Drive and Athens Highway, Snellville. 

 
Financial Impact:    Site Development Permit fees; Building 

Permit fees; Real Property Taxes; and 
Occupational Taxes 

 
Planning Department 
Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions 
 
Planning Commission 
Meeting Date and 
Recommendation:  April 26, 2022 (Approval) 
 
Mayor and Council 
Meetings:  May 9, 2022 (1st Reading)   

May 23, 2022 (2nd Reading and Public Hearing) 
 
Action Requested:  Consideration and Waive the 1st Reading 
 
Draft Ordinances:  Attached 
 
 
 
 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 



 
 
 
 
13.28± Acre Site at the Intersection of S. Crestview Drive and Athens Hwy., Snellville  
Case #RZ 22‐03 LUP 22‐03 SUP 22‐04 
May 9, 2022   
Page… 2 
 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Letter of Intent (3‐15‐2022) 

 #RZ 22‐03 Application (3‐15‐2022) 

 #LUP 22‐03 Application (3‐15‐2022) 

 #SUP 22‐04 Application (3‐15‐2022) 

 Supplement Documents (3‐15‐2022) 

 RZ Boundary Exhibit (3‐15‐2022) 

 LUP Boundary Exhibit (3‐15‐2022) 

 Rezoning Site Plan (2‐28‐2022) 

 Assisted Living Facility Floor Plan (3‐15‐2022) 

 Assisted Living Facility Elevations (North‐East‐West‐South) (3‐15‐
2022) 

 Independent Living Cottages/Villas Floor Plan (3‐15‐2022) 

 Independent Living Cottages/Villas Elevations (Front‐Left‐Right‐Rear) 
(3‐15‐2022) 

 Clubhouse Floor Plan (3‐15‐2022) 

 Clubhouse Elevations (Front‐Left‐Right‐Rear) (3‐15‐2022) 

 LUP Ordinance No. 2017‐14 (7‐10‐2017) 

 RZ Ordinance No. 2017‐15 (7‐10‐2017) 

 April 26 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (3‐30‐
2022) 

 Unofficial April 26, 2022 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
Minutes (4‐28‐2022)  

 April 26 2022 Planning Commission Case Report (4‐28‐2022) 

 May 9 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (4‐28‐2022) 

 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/-rz-22-03-application-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/letter-of-intent-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/-lup-22-03-application-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/-sup-22-04-application-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/supplmental-documents-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/rz-boundary-exhibit.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/lup-boundary-exhibit.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/manor-lake-snellville-site-layout6.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/33198.26-floor-plan-22-0311_0.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/alf-elevations-n-e-w-s-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/3198.27-floor-plan-22-0311.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/ind-living-elevations-f-l-r-r-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/3198.26.01-floor-plan-22-0311.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/clubhouse-elevations-f-l-r-r-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/ordinance-no.-2017-14-jul-10-2017-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/ordinance-no.-2017-15-jul-10-2017-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/rz-22-03-lup-22-03-sup-22-04-manor-lake-grayson-03-29-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/pc-case-report-rz-22-03-lup-22-03-sup-22-04-apr-27-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/rz-22-03-lup-22-03-sup-22-04-manor-lake-grayson-04-28-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes


EXHIBIT A

Current  Proposed Current  Proposed

R5069 011 

(Tract 1)

2.33 1642 Highway 78 Commercial 

Retail

Public‐Civic BG (General 

Business)

CI (Civic 

Institutional)

Assisted Living Facility and Associated 

Parking and Amenities

R5069 011 

(Tract 2)

0.59 1642 Highway 78 Commercial 

Retail

Medium 

Density 

Residential

BG (General 

Business)

RO (Residential 

for Older 

Persons)

Independent Living Cottages and 

Associated Parking and Amenities

R5069 282 

(Tract 3)

5.35 1600 Highway 78 Public Civic Public‐Civic RO (Residential 

for Older 

Persons)

CI (Civic 

Institutional)

Assisted Living Facility and Associated 

Parking and Amenities

R5069 282 

(Tract 4)

5.01 1600 Highway 78 Public Civic Medium 

Density 

Residential

RO (Residential 

for Older 

Persons)

RO (Residential 

for Older 

Persons)

Independent Living Cottages and 

Associated Parking and Amenities

Proposed Uses
Future Land Use Map Zoning Map

Physical AddressParcel Acres (+/‐)



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 1 of 11 
 

STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-07 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR A 13.28± ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED IN LAND LOT 69 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT COUNTY, 
GEORGIA, 1600 AND 1642 ATHENS HIGHWAY, SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; TO 
GRANT VARIANCES; TO ADD CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY; TO 
PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO 
PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
 
 
CASE NUMBER: #RZ 22-03 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: Ridgecliff, LLC 
 Loganville, Georgia 30052 
  
LOCATION: Intersection of U.S. Hwy. 78 and South 
 Crestview Drive, 1600 and 1642 Athens 
 Highway, Snellville, Georgia 30078 
 
TAX PARCELS: R5069 011 (partial) and R5069 282 (partial)  
 
APPLICANT/CONTACT: Manor Lake Development, LLC 
 Waleska, Georgia 30183 
 c/o Jeff Timler, Split Silk Properties, LLC 
 678-439-1776 or splitsilkproperties@gmail.com 

 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: Assisted Living Facility with Independent 

Living Cottages/Villas for Retirement 
Community (Continuing Care)  

 
 
  

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and, 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend its official zoning map as it applies to the 13.28± acre tract of undeveloped land 



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 2 of 11 
 

located at the intersection of U.S. Highway 78 (Athens Highway) and South Crestview 

Drive, 1600 and 1642 Athens Highway, Snellville, Georgia (Tax Parcels R5069 011 and 

R5069 282) for a one-story, 70,000 sq. ft. assisted living facility with associated parking 

and independent living cottages/villas for a retirement community (continuing care) 

development; and, 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

grant a variance from the buffer requirements of Sec. 207-2.B. Buffers and Screening of 

Article 7 of Chapter 200 of the Snellville Unified Development Ordinance; and, 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

repeal conditions of zoning from the 7-10-2017 Mayor and Council approved rezoning for 

case no. RZ 17-06 LUP 17-04; and,  

 WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1. The Official Zoning Map for the City of Snellville, Georgia for the 

13.28± acre tract of land described and shown on the rezoning site plan entitled “Site Plan 

Manor Lake Facility, Snellville, Gwinnett County, Georgia”, sealed and dated 2-28-2022 

(stamped received 3-17-2022), in Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by reference is hereby amended as follows: a) the 2.33± acre Tract 1 

(parcel 5069 011) is changed from BG (General Business) District to CI (Civic 

Institutional) District; b) the 0.59± acre Tract 2 (parcel 5069 011) is changed from BG 

(General Business) District to CI (Civic Institutional) District; c) the 5.35± acre Tract 3 



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 3 of 11 
 

(parcel 5069 282) is changed from RO (Residential for Older Persons) District to CI (Civic 

Institutional) District; and d) the 5.01± acre Tract 4 (parcel 5069 282) remains unchanged 

as presently zoned RO (Residential for Older Persons) District.  

 The 7.679± acre tract of real property zoned CI (Civic Institutional) District is 

described in the legal description Exhibit “C”, a copy of which is attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

 The 5.601± acre tract of real property zoned RO (Residential for Older Persons) 

District is described in the legal description Exhibit “D”, a copy of which is attached hereto 

and incorporated herein by reference.  

Section 2. All variances and conditions that are applicable to the 13.28± acre 

property and previously approved on 7-10-2017 by the Mayor and Council for rezoning 

case #RZ 17-06 LUP 17-04 are hereby repealed and instead, this action is subject to the 

attachment of the following approved variance (1) and new conditions (1-10): 

VARIANCE: 

1. Variance from UDO Sec. 207-2.B. to reduce the forty (40) foot undisturbed 

buffer to zero (0) feet where the CI zoned portion of the assisted living facility 

development abuts the adjacent RO zoned Gladstone Landing (55+) 

townhomes to the east (parcel R5069 350C). 

CONDITIONS: 

1. All variances and conditions applicable to the subject property and previously 

approved on 7-10-2017 by the Mayor and Council for case #RZ 17-06 LUP 17-

04 are hereby repealed. 



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 4 of 11 
 

2. The property shall be developed in general accordance with the zoning site plan 

entitled “Site Plan Manor Lake Facility, Snellville, Gwinnett County, Georgia”, 

sealed and dated 2-28-2022 (stamped received 3-17-2022), with modifications 

permitted to meet conditions of zoning or State, County, and City regulations. 

Substantial variation from the conceptual rezoning site plan, as determined by 

the Director of Planning and Development will require Mayor and Council 

approval, after receiving recommendations by the Planning Department and 

Planning Commission. 

3. The assisted living building; independent living cottages; and clubhouse shall 

be constructed in general accordance with the submitted conceptual exterior 

building elevations and colors (stamped received 3-15-2022), with 

modifications permitted to meet conditions of zoning or State, County, and City 

regulations. Substantial variation from the conceptual elevations, as determined 

by the Director of Planning and Development will require Mayor and Council 

approval, after receiving recommendations by the Planning Department and 

Planning Commission. 

4. The portion of the property zoned RO, shall meet all zoning requirements in 

UDO Sec. 202-9. (RO Residential for Older Persons) District, including: Use 

Provisions; Building Types; Architectural Standards; Site Development 

Standards; RO Design Standards; Accessibility Standards; Mandatory 

Homeowner/Property Owner Association; and Covenants and Restrictions.  

Unless approved as a concurrent variance at time of zoning approval, variances 

to be considered by the Snellville Board of Zoning Appeals, unless authority is 



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 5 of 11 
 

granted by the UDO to the Director of Planning and Development for 

Administrative Variance consideration and approval. 

5. All cottage/villa driveways shall be a minimum of twenty-two feet (22’) in 

length, measured from the front of the garage door to the leading edge of the 

sidewalk (edge closest to dwelling), and shall be wide enough to accommodate 

the parking of one vehicle. 

6. All internal streets, drives and stormwater infrastructure shall be privately 

owned and maintained. 

7. Inter-parcel access and connectivity to the existing inter-parcel access stub 

located in the northeast corner (off Slick Stone Drive) of the adjacent Gladstone 

Landing townhome development shall be completed before release of the first 

certificate of occupancy.  

8. Uses involving adult entertainment, including the sale or display of adult 

magazines, books, videos and as further defined by the Adult Entertainment 

Ordinance in effect on the date this condition is imposed, are prohibited. 

9. Signs higher than 15 feet or larger than 225 square feet are prohibited. 

10. Property owner to maintain responsibility for maintaining the fence where 

adjacent to Gladstone Landing. 

Section 3.  The changes in zoning classification are to be noted on the Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia as approved by the Mayor and Council as 

soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this Ordinance.  The Official Zoning 

Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, shall also be amended with an editorial note 

specifying the date these Snellville zoning amendments were approved by the Mayor and 



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 6 of 11 
 

Council and specifying the parcels affected by this Ordinance.  Until the changes are 

indicated on the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, as approved by the 

Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over Official Zoning Map of the City of 

Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any discrepancy 

between this Ordinance and the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia 

approved by the Mayor and Council. 

 Section 4. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 5.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 7 of 11 
 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 6.  Penalties in effect for violations of Chapter 1 of the Code of 

Ordinances, City of Snellville, Georgia at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance 

shall be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force 

and effect. 

 Section 7.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed 

 Section 8.   This Ordinance was adopted on May ______, 2022.  The effective 

date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 
 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 8 of 11 
 

ORDAINED this ______ day of May, 2022. 
   
  
            
           
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor 
        
 
             
ATTEST:      Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Tod Warner, Council Member 
 
 
 

  



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 9 of 11 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
  



R20.0

R2
0.

0

R
65

.0

R
30.0

R30
.0

R60
.0

R60.0

R56.0

R25.0

R2
5.

0

TRACT 3

ZONED R-HOP(55)-SF
TAX PARCEL #5069017

11.492 ACRES

STREET #1642

208.15'

225.00'

STREET #1600

ZONING LINE

A.K
.A.

 AT
HEN

S H
IGH

WAY

R/W
 VA

RIE
S ~

 U.
S. 

HWY
. 7

8/S
.R.

 10

576.70'
S 19°34'34"E

447.22'

STREET #1570

ST
RE

ET
 #

18
05

S
O
U
T
H
 
C
R
E
S
T
V
I
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E

A
P
P
A
R
E
N
T
 
6
0
'
 
R
/
W

99.34'
N 71°39'24"W

ST
RE

ET
 #

17
51

157.50'N 74°07'00"W

147.80'

202.15'
S 20°58'41"E

204.00'

S 70°40'16"W

STREET #1651

812.33'
S 82°14'31"W

1/2"RBF

N70°25'26"E

S
O
U
T
H
 
C
R
E
S
T
V
I
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E

(
A
P
P
A
R
E
N
T
 
6
0
'
 
R
/
W
)

(
2
5
 
M
P
H
)

170.00'
S 19°34'34"E

S 70°25'26"W

171.52'

S 70°25'26"W
95

.5
2'

S 
25

°5
2'5

3"
W

137.92'

S 
15

°5
3'0

0"
W

20
8.

71
'

PROPOSED

24.0

30
.0

24.0

24.0

23.0

20.5

28.0

VAN

VAN

S73°48'27"E156.77'

S35°55'18"E

201.84'

N82°24'17"E

118.34'

N82°52'20"E

209.11'

N20°58'41"W68.81'

S25°40'16"W42.43'

N70°25'26"E

431.15'

N
15

°5
3'0

0"
E

44
5.

57
'

N
15

°5
6'0

8"
E

14
7.

02
'

N54°13'40"E

74.63'

N70°25'00"E

118.09'

TRACT 2

TAX PARCEL #5069282
10.360 ACRES

ZONED R-HOP(62)-CC

ZONED BG

TRACT 1
2.920 ACRES

TAX PARCEL #5069011

4

8

3

13

8

8

7

8

7

7

5

4

5

6

6

7

5

5

VAN

3

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
c:

\u
se

rs
\le

er
og

er
s\

dr
op

bo
x 

(a
ep

)\0
1-

ci
vi

l p
ro

je
ct

s\
03

-p
ro

je
ct

s\
m

an
or

 la
ke

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\c
re

st
vi

ew
\c

re
st

vi
ew

 c
ut

-fi
ll 

an
al

ys
is

 lr
ed

it_
fin

al
 z

on
in

g
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 T
ue

sd
ay

, M
ar

ch
 1

5,
 2

02
2 

9:
56

:0
8 

AM A B Q

1

2

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

D E F G H I J K L M N O P

3

4

C

29
9 

So
u

th
 M

a
in

 S
t.

, S
u

ite
 A

 |
 A

lp
h

a
re

tt
a

, G
A

 3
00

09
77

0.
22

5.
47

30
 |

 w
w

w
.a

e
p

a
tl.

c
o

m

CIV
IL 

EN
GI

NE
ER

ING
 ̈ LA

ND
 PL

AN
NIN

G ̈ 
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E A

RC
HIT

EC
TU

RE
   ̈LA

ND
 SU

RV
EY

ING

Designed by
Checked by
Project #

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
M

AN
O

R
 L

AK
E 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y

Copyright 2022, Alliance
Engineering & Planning, Inc.

This drawing is the sole property of Alliance
Engineering & Planning. It is to be used for the
specific project and location identified herein

only. No part of this drawing may be
reproduced, stored in any retrieval system, or

transmitted in any form or by any means, either
electronic, mechanical, printed, photocopied, or

in any way without the written permission of
Alliance Engineering & Planning.

Orig. Issue
TLR

TLR

SN
EL

LV
IL

LE
, G

W
IN

N
ET

T 
C

O
U

N
TY

, G
EO

R
G

IA

0 50
SCALE: 1"= 50'

NORTH

SITE

GR
AY

SO
N 

PA
RK

W
AY

HIGHWAY 78

33°51'26.03"N
83°59'2.30"W

T HOMAS L . RODGERS I I02/28/22

CIVIL ENGINEERING BY: ALLIANCE
THOMAS L. RODGERS, II
GA PE 028214
CELL: 251.709.5004
leer@allianceco.com

GASWCC LEVEL II
CERTIFICATION #2368

EXPIRATION DATE: 09/23/2024

0
SCALE: 1"=

2000
2000'

NORTH

SITE VICINITY MAP

TOTAL SITE AREA: 13.28 AC.

EXISTING ZONING: BG - 2.92 AC (26,500 SF TOTAL)
R-HOP(62) - 10.36 AC (304 UNITS, 3-STORY)

PROPOSED ZONING: RO & CI 13.28 ACRES
87 UNITS (71% REDUCTION)
RO  - 5.601 AC
CI - 7.679 AC

PROJECT INFORMATION

CALL
BEFORE

YOU DIG

NOTE: DEVELOPER SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ANY CONFLICTS WITH
EXISTING UTILITIES.

5.35ac R-HOP      CI

2.33ac BG      CI

0.59ac BG      RO

5.01ac R-HOP     RO

LINEEXISTING ZONING

PROPOSED ZONING LINE

GEORGIA
REGISTERED

PROFESSIONAL
No. 28214

ENG INEER

PRIVACY FENCE

WALKING
TRACK

COMMUNITY
GARDEN

FIRE PIT w/SEATING
(TYP.)

CORNHOLE or
GAME AREA

DOG PARK

SITE DATAOPEN
SPACE 1

(25,000 SF)
(0.57 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 3

(7,300 SF)
(0.17 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 2

(8,900 SF)
(0.20 AC)

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT
AREA

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

TRACT 1 7.679 ACRES PROPOSED ZONING CI
TRACT 2 5.601 ACRES PROPOSED ZONING RO

TOTAL DISTURBED ACREAGE: ±13.28 AC.
LOTS PROPOSED: 2 LOTS
LARGE LOT ('MOTHER SHIP' ≥ 9,500 SF.): 1 LOT 
VILLA LOT (SINGLE STORY RENTAL UNITS) 1 LOT

OPEN SPACE
OPEN SPACE REQUIRED: 25.0% (3.32 ACRES or 144,619 sq. ft.)
OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 25.4% (3.37 ACRES or 146,900 sq. ft.)

PARKING CALCULATIONS:
VILLAS (SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED)
REQUIRED: 1 SPACE /UNIT + 1 SPACE/4 UNITS 32 UNITS = 40 SPACES
PROPOSED: 1 CAR GARAGE & 1 CAR IN DRIVE 2 SPACES/UNIT = 64 SPACES

  AUX. PARKING = 38PACES
  TOTAL PARKING = 102SPACES

ASSISTED LIVING (CONTINUING CARE FACILITY)
REQUIRED: 0.5 SPACE/1 BEDROOMS OR BEDS

87 UNITS/BEDS = 44 SPACES
PROPOSED: 91 SPACES (1.0 SPACES/BED)

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

OPEN
SPACE 4

(18,700 SF)
(0.43 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 4

(87,000 SF)
(2.00 AC)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

DUMPSTER
PAD/ENCLOSURE
AREA

MAIL KIOSK

ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY
70,000 SF
FF: 963.00

CLUBHOUSE
3,500 SF

FF: 963.00

MANOR LAKE - ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY

MANOR LAKE - INDEPENDENT LIVING COTTAGE

MANOR LAKE - CLUBHOUSE

VILLA
2,100 SF (TYP.)

FF: varies

Crestview Village Tract 1 Rezoning - Legal Description

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 6th District,
Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly
described as follows:
Begin at a point on the southerly right-of-way of U.S.
Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable right-of-way),
said point also being the northern corner common to
Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision recorded in Plat Book
140, Page 113, Gwinnett County Records; Thence
leaving said right-of-way, run South 19 Degrees 34
Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of 576.70 feet to a
point; Thence run South 70 Degrees 40 Minutes 16
Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet to a point;
Thence run South 25 Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds
West for a distance of 42.43 feet to a point; Thence run
North 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds West for a
distance of 68.81 Feet to a point; Thence run South 82
Degrees 52 Minutes 20 Seconds West for a distance of
209.11 feet to a point; Thence run South 82 Degrees 24
Minutes 17 Seconds West for a distance of 118.34 feet to
a point; Thence run North 35 Degrees 55 Minutes 18
Seconds West for a distance of 201.84 feet to a point;
Thence run North 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds
West for a distance of 156.77 feet to a point lying on the
southeasterly right-of-way of South Crestview Drive
(Apparent 60' right-of-way); Thence run North 15
Degrees 50 Minutes 59 Seconds East along said
right-of-way for a distance of 50.85 feet to a found 1/2
inch rebar; Thence run North 15 Degrees 56 Minutes 08
Seconds East along said right-of-way for a distance of
147.02 feet to a found concrete right-of-way monument
being the southerly mitered corner between said
easterly right-of-way and the aforementioned southerly
right-of-way of U.S. Hwy. 78; Thence run North 54
Degrees 13 Minutes 40 Seconds East along said mitered
right-of-way for a distance of 74.63 feet to a found
concrete right-of-way being the northerly mitered
corner of said right-of-way; Thence leaving said mitered
right-of-way, run North 70 Degrees 25 Minutes 00
Seconds East along said right-of-way of U.S. Hwy. 78 for a
distance of 118.09 feet to a found 1/2 inch rebar;
Thence run North 70 Degrees 25 Seconds 25 Minutes East
along said right-of-way for a distance of 435.15 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING.
Said Parcel Contains 334,489 square feet, or 7.679 acres.

Crestview Village Tract 2 Rezoning - Legal Description

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 6th District,
Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly
described as follows:
Commence at a point on the southerly right-of-way of
U.S. Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable
right-of-way), said point also being the northern corner
common to Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision
recorded in Plat Book 140, Page 113, Gwinnett County
Records; Thence leaving said right-of-way, run South 19
Degrees 34 Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of
576.70 feet to a point; Thence run South 70 Degrees 40
Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet
to a point; Thence run South 25 Degrees 40 Minutes 16
Seconds West for a distance of 42.43 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described; Thence
run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds East for a
distance of 202.15 feet to a point lying on the northerly
right-of-way of South Cretsview Drive (Apparent 60'
right-of-way); Thence run South 82 Degrees 14 Minutes
31 Seconds West along said right-of-way for a distance
of 664.53 feet to a point; Thence run North 71 Degrees
39 Minutes 24 Seconds West along said right-of-way for
a distance of 99.34 feet to a point; Thence run North 26
Degrees 02 Minutes 31 Seconds West along said
right-of-way for a distance of 106.25 feet to a point;
Thence run North 15 Degrees 53 Minutes 15 Seconds
East along said right-of-way for a distance of 396.72
feet to a point; Thence leaving said right of way run
South 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds East for a
distance of 156.77 feet to a point; Thence run South 35
Degrees 55 Minutes 18 Seconds East for a distance of
201.84 feet to a point; Thence run North 82 Degrees 24
Minutes 17 Seconds East for a distance of 118.34 feet
to a point; Thence run North 82 Degrees 52 Minutes 20
Seconds East for a distance of 209.11 feet to a point;
Thence run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds
East for a distance of 68.81 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.
Said parcel containing 243,993 square feet, or 5.601
acres.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB. 15340, PG. 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA McGOWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENNIS McGOWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX PARCEL R5069 041

AutoCAD SHX Text
1700 SOUTH CRESTVIEW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' S.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 10 of 11 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
DELIBERATELY OMITTED 

EXHIBIT “C” 
  



EXHIBIT “C” 
Manor Lake Snellville Rezoning CI District– Legal Description 

 

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 5th District, Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more 

particularly described as follows:   

Begin at a point on the southerly right‐of‐way of U.S. Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable right‐of‐

way), said point also being the northern corner common to Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision 

recorded in Plat Book 140, Page 113, Gwinnett County Records; Thence leaving said right‐of‐way, run 

South 19 Degrees 34 Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of 576.70 feet to a point; Thence run South 

70 Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet to a point; Thence run South 25 

Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 42.43 feet to a point; Thence run North 20 

Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds West for a distance of 68.81 Feet to a point; Thence run South 82 

Degrees 52 Minutes 20 Seconds West for a distance of 209.11 feet to a point; Thence run South 82 

Degrees 24 Minutes 17 Seconds West for a distance of 118.34 feet to a point; Thence run North 35 

Degrees 55 Minutes 18 Seconds West for a distance of 201.84 feet to a point; Thence run North 73 

Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds West for a distance of 156.77 feet to a point lying on the southeasterly 

right‐of‐way of South Crestview Drive (Apparent 60’ right‐of‐way); Thence run North 15 Degrees 50 

Minutes 59 Seconds East along said right‐of‐way for a distance of 50.85 feet to a found 1/2 inch rebar; 

Thence run North 15 Degrees 56 Minutes 08 Seconds East along said right‐of‐way for a distance of 

147.02 feet to a found concrete right‐of‐way monument being the southerly mitered corner between 

said easterly right‐of‐way and the aforementioned southerly right‐of‐way of U.S. Hwy. 78; Thence run 

North 54 Degrees 13 Minutes 40 Seconds East along said mitered right‐of‐way for a distance of 74.63 

feet to a found concrete right‐of‐way being the northerly mitered corner of said right‐of‐way; Thence 

leaving said mitered right‐of‐way, run North 70 Degrees 25 Minutes 00 Seconds East along said right‐of‐

way of U.S. Hwy. 78 for a distance of 118.09 feet to a found 1/2 inch rebar; Thence run North 70 

Degrees 25 Seconds 25 Minutes East along said right‐of‐way for a distance of 435.15 feet to the POINT 

OF BEGINNING. 

Said Parcel Contains 334,489 square feet, or 7.679 acres.  



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 11 of 11 
 

EXHIBIT “D” 
 



Manor Lake Snellville Rezoning RO District– Legal Description 
EXHIBIT “D” 

 

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 5th District, Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more 

particularly described as follows:   

Commence at a point on the southerly right‐of‐way of U.S. Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable 

right‐of‐way), said point also being the northern corner common to Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision 

recorded in Plat Book 140, Page 113, Gwinnett County Records; Thence leaving said right‐of‐way, run 

South 19 Degrees 34 Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of 576.70 feet to a point; Thence run South 

70 Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet to a point; Thence run South 25 

Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 42.43 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the 

parcel herein described; Thence run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds East for a distance of 

202.15 feet to a point lying on the northerly right‐of‐way of South Crestview Drive (Apparent 60’ right‐

of‐way); Thence run South 82 Degrees 14 Minutes 31 Seconds West along said right‐of‐way for a 

distance of 664.53 feet to a point; Thence run North 71 Degrees 39 Minutes 24 Seconds West along said 

right‐of‐way for a distance of 99.34 feet to a point; Thence run North 26 Degrees 02 Minutes 31 Seconds 

West along said right‐of‐way for a distance of 106.25 feet to a point; Thence run North 15 Degrees 53 

Minutes 15 Seconds East along said right‐of‐way for a distance of 396.72 feet to a point; Thence leaving 

said right of way run South 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds East for a distance of 156.77 feet to a 

point; Thence run South 35 Degrees 55 Minutes 18 Seconds East for a distance of 201.84 feet to a point; 

Thence run North 82 Degrees 24 Minutes 17 Seconds East for a distance of 118.34 feet to a point; 

Thence run North 82 Degrees 52 Minutes 20 Seconds East for a distance of 209.11 feet to a point; 

Thence run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds East for a distance of 68.81 feet to the POINT OF 

BEGINNING.  

Said parcel containing 243,993 square feet, or 5.601 acres.  

  



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 1 of 7 
 

 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-08 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FUTURE 

LAND USE MAP FOR THE CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR 

THE 13.28± ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN LAND LOT 69 OF THE 5TH 

LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA; 1600 AND 1642 ATHENS 

HIGHWAY, SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO 

REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

 
CASE NUMBER: #LUP 22-03 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: Ridgecliff, LLC 
 Loganville, Georgia 30052 
  
LOCATION: Intersection of U.S. Hwy. 78 and South 
 Crestview Drive, 1600 and 1642 Athens 
 Highway, Snellville, Georgia 30078 
 
TAX PARCELS: R5069 011 (partial) and R5069 282 (partial)  
 
APPLICANT/CONTACT: Manor Lake Development, LLC 
 Waleska, Georgia 30183 
 c/o Jeff Timler, Split Silk Properties, LLC 
 678-439-1776 or splitsilkproperties@gmail.com 

 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: Assisted Living Facility with Independent 

Living Cottages/Villas for Retirement 
Community (Continuing Care)  

 
 



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 2 of 7 
 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and, 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend the 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map as it applies to the 13.28± acre 

tract of undeveloped land located at the intersection of U.S. Highway 78 (Athens Highway) 

and South Crestview Drive, 1600 and 1642 Athens Highway, Snellville, Georgia (Tax 

Parcels 5069 011 and 5069 282); and, 

WHEREAS, the subject undeveloped property is located in the Highway 78 East 

Character Area on the Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Development Map; and, 

WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1.    The future land use designation of the 13.28± acre tract of land 

described and shown on the rezoning site plan entitled “Site Plan Manor Lake Facility, 

Snellville, Gwinnett County, Georgia”, sealed and dated 2-28-2022 (stamped received 3-

17-2022) in Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by 

reference is hereby amended as follows: a) the 2.33± acre Tract 1 (parcel 5069 011) is 

changed from Commercial Retail to Public-Civic; b) the 0.59± acre Tract 2 (parcel 5069 

011) is changed from Commercial Retail to Medium-Density Residential; c) the 5.01± acre 

Tract 4 (parcel 5069 282) is changed from Public Civic to Medium Density Residential; 

and d) the 5.35± acre Tract 3 (parcel 5069 282) future land use map designation remains 

unchanged as Public Civic.  



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 3 of 7 
 

 This change in the future land use, as shown on the future land use plan Exhibit 

“B”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is to be noted 

on the City of Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map, as previously 

amended and as approved by the Mayor and Council as soon as reasonably possible 

following the adoption of this Ordinance. The future land use map shall also be amended 

with an editorial note specifying the date this Snellville Land Use Plan Amendment was 

approved by the Mayor and Council and specifying the parcel(s) affected by this 

Ordinance. Until the change is indicated on the City of Snellville 2040 Comprehensive 

Plan Future Land Use Map approved by the Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall 

govern over the City of Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map 

approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any discrepancy between this 

Ordinance and the City of Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map 

approved by the Mayor and Council. 

Section 2. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 3.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 4 of 7 
 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

 Section 4. Penalties in effect for violations of the Unified Development 

Ordinance of the City of Snellville at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance shall 

be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force and 

effect.  

Section 5.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed. 

 Section 6.   This Ordinance was adopted on May ______, 2022.  The effective 

date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 

 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 5 of 7 
 

ORDAINED this ______ day of May, 2022. 
   
  
  
      
            
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor  
      
 
             
ATTEST:      Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Tod Warner, Council Member 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 6 of 7 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
  



R20.0

R2
0.

0

R
65

.0

R
30.0

R30
.0

R60
.0

R60.0

R56.0

R25.0

R2
5.

0

TRACT 3

ZONED R-HOP(55)-SF
TAX PARCEL #5069017

11.492 ACRES

STREET #1642

208.15'

225.00'

STREET #1600

ZONING LINE

A.K
.A.

 AT
HEN

S H
IGH

WAY

R/W
 VA

RIE
S ~

 U.
S. 

HWY
. 7

8/S
.R.

 10

576.70'
S 19°34'34"E

447.22'

STREET #1570

ST
RE

ET
 #

18
05

S
O
U
T
H
 
C
R
E
S
T
V
I
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E

A
P
P
A
R
E
N
T
 
6
0
'
 
R
/
W

99.34'
N 71°39'24"W

ST
RE

ET
 #

17
51

157.50'N 74°07'00"W

147.80'

202.15'
S 20°58'41"E

204.00'

S 70°40'16"W

STREET #1651

812.33'
S 82°14'31"W

1/2"RBF

N70°25'26"E

S
O
U
T
H
 
C
R
E
S
T
V
I
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E

(
A
P
P
A
R
E
N
T
 
6
0
'
 
R
/
W
)

(
2
5
 
M
P
H
)

170.00'
S 19°34'34"E

S 70°25'26"W

171.52'

S 70°25'26"W
95

.5
2'

S 
25

°5
2'5

3"
W

137.92'

S 
15

°5
3'0

0"
W

20
8.

71
'

PROPOSED

24.0

30
.0

24.0

24.0

23.0

20.5

28.0

VAN

VAN

S73°48'27"E156.77'

S35°55'18"E

201.84'

N82°24'17"E

118.34'

N82°52'20"E

209.11'

N20°58'41"W68.81'

S25°40'16"W42.43'

N70°25'26"E

431.15'

N
15

°5
3'0

0"
E

44
5.

57
'

N
15

°5
6'0

8"
E

14
7.

02
'

N54°13'40"E

74.63'

N70°25'00"E

118.09'

TRACT 2

TAX PARCEL #5069282
10.360 ACRES

ZONED R-HOP(62)-CC

ZONED BG

TRACT 1
2.920 ACRES

TAX PARCEL #5069011

4

8

3

13

8

8

7

8

7

7

5

4

5

6

6

7

5

5

VAN

3

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
c:

\u
se

rs
\le

er
og

er
s\

dr
op

bo
x 

(a
ep

)\0
1-

ci
vi

l p
ro

je
ct

s\
03

-p
ro

je
ct

s\
m

an
or

 la
ke

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\c
re

st
vi

ew
\c

re
st

vi
ew

 c
ut

-fi
ll 

an
al

ys
is

 lr
ed

it_
fin

al
 z

on
in

g
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 T
ue

sd
ay

, M
ar

ch
 1

5,
 2

02
2 

9:
56

:0
8 

AM A B Q

1

2

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

D E F G H I J K L M N O P

3

4

C

29
9 

So
u

th
 M

a
in

 S
t.

, S
u

ite
 A

 |
 A

lp
h

a
re

tt
a

, G
A

 3
00

09
77

0.
22

5.
47

30
 |

 w
w

w
.a

e
p

a
tl.

c
o

m

CIV
IL 

EN
GI

NE
ER

ING
 ̈ LA

ND
 PL

AN
NIN

G ̈ 
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E A

RC
HIT

EC
TU

RE
   ̈LA

ND
 SU

RV
EY

ING

Designed by
Checked by
Project #

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
M

AN
O

R
 L

AK
E 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y

Copyright 2022, Alliance
Engineering & Planning, Inc.

This drawing is the sole property of Alliance
Engineering & Planning. It is to be used for the
specific project and location identified herein

only. No part of this drawing may be
reproduced, stored in any retrieval system, or

transmitted in any form or by any means, either
electronic, mechanical, printed, photocopied, or

in any way without the written permission of
Alliance Engineering & Planning.

Orig. Issue
TLR

TLR

SN
EL

LV
IL

LE
, G

W
IN

N
ET

T 
C

O
U

N
TY

, G
EO

R
G

IA

0 50
SCALE: 1"= 50'

NORTH

SITE

GR
AY

SO
N 

PA
RK

W
AY

HIGHWAY 78

33°51'26.03"N
83°59'2.30"W

T HOMAS L . RODGERS I I02/28/22

CIVIL ENGINEERING BY: ALLIANCE
THOMAS L. RODGERS, II
GA PE 028214
CELL: 251.709.5004
leer@allianceco.com

GASWCC LEVEL II
CERTIFICATION #2368

EXPIRATION DATE: 09/23/2024

0
SCALE: 1"=

2000
2000'

NORTH

SITE VICINITY MAP

TOTAL SITE AREA: 13.28 AC.

EXISTING ZONING: BG - 2.92 AC (26,500 SF TOTAL)
R-HOP(62) - 10.36 AC (304 UNITS, 3-STORY)

PROPOSED ZONING: RO & CI 13.28 ACRES
87 UNITS (71% REDUCTION)
RO  - 5.601 AC
CI - 7.679 AC

PROJECT INFORMATION

CALL
BEFORE

YOU DIG

NOTE: DEVELOPER SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ANY CONFLICTS WITH
EXISTING UTILITIES.

5.35ac R-HOP      CI

2.33ac BG      CI

0.59ac BG      RO

5.01ac R-HOP     RO

LINEEXISTING ZONING

PROPOSED ZONING LINE

GEORGIA
REGISTERED

PROFESSIONAL
No. 28214

ENG INEER

PRIVACY FENCE

WALKING
TRACK

COMMUNITY
GARDEN

FIRE PIT w/SEATING
(TYP.)

CORNHOLE or
GAME AREA

DOG PARK

SITE DATAOPEN
SPACE 1

(25,000 SF)
(0.57 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 3

(7,300 SF)
(0.17 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 2

(8,900 SF)
(0.20 AC)

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT
AREA

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

TRACT 1 7.679 ACRES PROPOSED ZONING CI
TRACT 2 5.601 ACRES PROPOSED ZONING RO

TOTAL DISTURBED ACREAGE: ±13.28 AC.
LOTS PROPOSED: 2 LOTS
LARGE LOT ('MOTHER SHIP' ≥ 9,500 SF.): 1 LOT 
VILLA LOT (SINGLE STORY RENTAL UNITS) 1 LOT

OPEN SPACE
OPEN SPACE REQUIRED: 25.0% (3.32 ACRES or 144,619 sq. ft.)
OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 25.4% (3.37 ACRES or 146,900 sq. ft.)

PARKING CALCULATIONS:
VILLAS (SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED)
REQUIRED: 1 SPACE /UNIT + 1 SPACE/4 UNITS 32 UNITS = 40 SPACES
PROPOSED: 1 CAR GARAGE & 1 CAR IN DRIVE 2 SPACES/UNIT = 64 SPACES

  AUX. PARKING = 38PACES
  TOTAL PARKING = 102SPACES

ASSISTED LIVING (CONTINUING CARE FACILITY)
REQUIRED: 0.5 SPACE/1 BEDROOMS OR BEDS

87 UNITS/BEDS = 44 SPACES
PROPOSED: 91 SPACES (1.0 SPACES/BED)

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

OPEN
SPACE 4

(18,700 SF)
(0.43 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 4

(87,000 SF)
(2.00 AC)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

DUMPSTER
PAD/ENCLOSURE
AREA

MAIL KIOSK

ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY
70,000 SF
FF: 963.00

CLUBHOUSE
3,500 SF

FF: 963.00

MANOR LAKE - ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY

MANOR LAKE - INDEPENDENT LIVING COTTAGE

MANOR LAKE - CLUBHOUSE

VILLA
2,100 SF (TYP.)

FF: varies

Crestview Village Tract 1 Rezoning - Legal Description

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 6th District,
Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly
described as follows:
Begin at a point on the southerly right-of-way of U.S.
Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable right-of-way),
said point also being the northern corner common to
Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision recorded in Plat Book
140, Page 113, Gwinnett County Records; Thence
leaving said right-of-way, run South 19 Degrees 34
Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of 576.70 feet to a
point; Thence run South 70 Degrees 40 Minutes 16
Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet to a point;
Thence run South 25 Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds
West for a distance of 42.43 feet to a point; Thence run
North 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds West for a
distance of 68.81 Feet to a point; Thence run South 82
Degrees 52 Minutes 20 Seconds West for a distance of
209.11 feet to a point; Thence run South 82 Degrees 24
Minutes 17 Seconds West for a distance of 118.34 feet to
a point; Thence run North 35 Degrees 55 Minutes 18
Seconds West for a distance of 201.84 feet to a point;
Thence run North 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds
West for a distance of 156.77 feet to a point lying on the
southeasterly right-of-way of South Crestview Drive
(Apparent 60' right-of-way); Thence run North 15
Degrees 50 Minutes 59 Seconds East along said
right-of-way for a distance of 50.85 feet to a found 1/2
inch rebar; Thence run North 15 Degrees 56 Minutes 08
Seconds East along said right-of-way for a distance of
147.02 feet to a found concrete right-of-way monument
being the southerly mitered corner between said
easterly right-of-way and the aforementioned southerly
right-of-way of U.S. Hwy. 78; Thence run North 54
Degrees 13 Minutes 40 Seconds East along said mitered
right-of-way for a distance of 74.63 feet to a found
concrete right-of-way being the northerly mitered
corner of said right-of-way; Thence leaving said mitered
right-of-way, run North 70 Degrees 25 Minutes 00
Seconds East along said right-of-way of U.S. Hwy. 78 for a
distance of 118.09 feet to a found 1/2 inch rebar;
Thence run North 70 Degrees 25 Seconds 25 Minutes East
along said right-of-way for a distance of 435.15 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING.
Said Parcel Contains 334,489 square feet, or 7.679 acres.

Crestview Village Tract 2 Rezoning - Legal Description

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 6th District,
Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly
described as follows:
Commence at a point on the southerly right-of-way of
U.S. Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable
right-of-way), said point also being the northern corner
common to Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision
recorded in Plat Book 140, Page 113, Gwinnett County
Records; Thence leaving said right-of-way, run South 19
Degrees 34 Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of
576.70 feet to a point; Thence run South 70 Degrees 40
Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet
to a point; Thence run South 25 Degrees 40 Minutes 16
Seconds West for a distance of 42.43 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described; Thence
run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds East for a
distance of 202.15 feet to a point lying on the northerly
right-of-way of South Cretsview Drive (Apparent 60'
right-of-way); Thence run South 82 Degrees 14 Minutes
31 Seconds West along said right-of-way for a distance
of 664.53 feet to a point; Thence run North 71 Degrees
39 Minutes 24 Seconds West along said right-of-way for
a distance of 99.34 feet to a point; Thence run North 26
Degrees 02 Minutes 31 Seconds West along said
right-of-way for a distance of 106.25 feet to a point;
Thence run North 15 Degrees 53 Minutes 15 Seconds
East along said right-of-way for a distance of 396.72
feet to a point; Thence leaving said right of way run
South 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds East for a
distance of 156.77 feet to a point; Thence run South 35
Degrees 55 Minutes 18 Seconds East for a distance of
201.84 feet to a point; Thence run North 82 Degrees 24
Minutes 17 Seconds East for a distance of 118.34 feet
to a point; Thence run North 82 Degrees 52 Minutes 20
Seconds East for a distance of 209.11 feet to a point;
Thence run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds
East for a distance of 68.81 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.
Said parcel containing 243,993 square feet, or 5.601
acres.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB. 15340, PG. 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA McGOWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENNIS McGOWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX PARCEL R5069 041

AutoCAD SHX Text
1700 SOUTH CRESTVIEW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' S.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 7 of 7 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 



5.35ac  PUBLIC/CIVIC         PUBLIC/CIVIC

2.33ac COMMERCIAL RETAIL       PUBLIC/CIVIC

5.01ac  PUBLIC/CIVIC        MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

LINEEXISTING ZONING

PROPOSED ZONING LINE

LAND USE MAP

0.59ac COMMERCIAL RETAIL
             MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL



ORD 2022-09     #SUP 22-04  Page 1 of 6 

 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-09 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR A 5.60± ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED IN LAND LOT 69 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT COUNTY, 
GEORGIA, AT THE INTERSECTION OF SOUTH CRESTVIEW DRIVE AND 
ATHENS HIGHWAY, SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; TO GRANT A SPECIAL USE 
PERMIT; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING 
ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 
 
CASE NUMBER: #SUP 22-04 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: Ridgecliff, LLC 
 Loganville, Georgia 30052 
  
LOCATION: Intersection of U.S. Hwy. 78 and South 
 Crestview Drive, 1600 and 1642 Athens 
 Highway, Snellville, Georgia 30078 
 
TAX PARCELS: R5069 011 (partial) and R5069 282 (partial)  
 
REQUESTED SPECIAL USE: Retirement Community (Continuing Care) 
 
APPLICANT/CONTACT: Manor Lake Development, LLC 
 Waleska, Georgia 30183 
 c/o Jeff Timler, Split Silk Properties, LLC 
 678-439-1776 or splitsilkproperties@gmail.com 
 

 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

approve SUP 22-04, special use permit for a retirement community (continuing care); and, 



ORD 2022-09     #SUP 22-04  Page 2 of 6 

 WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1.    For reasons stated in the public hearing and recommendations by the 

Planning Department and Planning Commission, a special use permit is hereby approved 

for Manor lake Development, LLC to develop and operate a retirement community 

(continuing care) on the 5.60± acre tract of land located at the intersection of South 

Crestview Drive and U.S. Highway 78 (Athens Highway), 1600 and 1642 Athens 

Highway, Snellville, Georgia (part-of Tax Parcel R5069 011 and part-of R5069 282), 

described and shown on the zoning site plan entitled “Site Plan Manor Lake Facility, 

Snellville, Gwinnett County, Georgia”, sealed and dated 2-28-2022 (stamped received 3-

17-2022) in Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by 

reference. 

Section 2. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. 

Section 3.  The changes in zoning classification are to be noted on the Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia as approved by the Mayor and Council as 

soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this Ordinance.  The Official Zoning 

Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, shall also be amended with an editorial note 

specifying the date these Snellville zoning amendments were approved by the Mayor and 

Council and specifying the parcels affected by this Ordinance.  Until the changes are 

indicated on the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, as approved by the 



ORD 2022-09     #SUP 22-04  Page 3 of 6 

Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over Official Zoning Map of the City of 

Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any discrepancy 

between this Ordinance and the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia 

approved by the Mayor and Council. 

 Section 4.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 



ORD 2022-09     #SUP 22-04  Page 4 of 6 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 5. Penalties in effect for violations of the Unified Development 

Ordinance of the City of Snellville at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance shall 

be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force and 

effect.  

Section 6.  All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed. 

 Section 7.   This Ordinance was adopted on _________________, 2022.  The 

effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 



ORD 2022-09     #SUP 22-04  Page 5 of 6 

ORDAINED this ______ day of May, 2022. 
   
  
            
           
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor 
        
 
             
ATTEST:      Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
       ______________________________ 

Tod Warner, Council Member 
  



ORD 2022-09     #SUP 22-04  Page 6 of 6 

EXHIBIT “A” 



R20.0

R2
0.

0

R
65

.0

R
30.0

R30
.0

R60
.0

R60.0

R56.0

R25.0

R2
5.

0

TRACT 3

ZONED R-HOP(55)-SF
TAX PARCEL #5069017

11.492 ACRES

STREET #1642

208.15'

225.00'

STREET #1600

ZONING LINE

A.K
.A.

 AT
HEN

S H
IGH

WAY

R/W
 VA

RIE
S ~

 U.
S. 

HWY
. 7

8/S
.R.

 10

576.70'
S 19°34'34"E

447.22'

STREET #1570

ST
RE

ET
 #

18
05

S
O
U
T
H
 
C
R
E
S
T
V
I
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E

A
P
P
A
R
E
N
T
 
6
0
'
 
R
/
W

99.34'
N 71°39'24"W

ST
RE

ET
 #

17
51

157.50'N 74°07'00"W

147.80'

202.15'
S 20°58'41"E

204.00'

S 70°40'16"W

STREET #1651

812.33'
S 82°14'31"W

1/2"RBF

N70°25'26"E

S
O
U
T
H
 
C
R
E
S
T
V
I
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E

(
A
P
P
A
R
E
N
T
 
6
0
'
 
R
/
W
)

(
2
5
 
M
P
H
)

170.00'
S 19°34'34"E

S 70°25'26"W

171.52'

S 70°25'26"W
95

.5
2'

S 
25

°5
2'5

3"
W

137.92'

S 
15

°5
3'0

0"
W

20
8.

71
'

PROPOSED

24.0

30
.0

24.0

24.0

23.0

20.5

28.0

VAN

VAN

S73°48'27"E156.77'

S35°55'18"E

201.84'

N82°24'17"E

118.34'

N82°52'20"E

209.11'

N20°58'41"W68.81'

S25°40'16"W42.43'

N70°25'26"E

431.15'

N
15

°5
3'0

0"
E

44
5.

57
'

N
15

°5
6'0

8"
E

14
7.

02
'

N54°13'40"E

74.63'

N70°25'00"E

118.09'

TRACT 2

TAX PARCEL #5069282
10.360 ACRES

ZONED R-HOP(62)-CC

ZONED BG

TRACT 1
2.920 ACRES

TAX PARCEL #5069011

4

8

3

13

8

8

7

8

7

7

5

4

5

6

6

7

5

5

VAN

3

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
c:

\u
se

rs
\le

er
og

er
s\

dr
op

bo
x 

(a
ep

)\0
1-

ci
vi

l p
ro

je
ct

s\
03

-p
ro

je
ct

s\
m

an
or

 la
ke

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\c
re

st
vi

ew
\c

re
st

vi
ew

 c
ut

-fi
ll 

an
al

ys
is

 lr
ed

it_
fin

al
 z

on
in

g
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 T
ue

sd
ay

, M
ar

ch
 1

5,
 2

02
2 

9:
56

:0
8 

AM A B Q

1

2

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

D E F G H I J K L M N O P

3

4

C

29
9 

So
u

th
 M

a
in

 S
t.

, S
u

ite
 A

 |
 A

lp
h

a
re

tt
a

, G
A

 3
00

09
77

0.
22

5.
47

30
 |

 w
w

w
.a

e
p

a
tl.

c
o

m

CIV
IL 

EN
GI

NE
ER

ING
 ̈ LA

ND
 PL

AN
NIN

G ̈ 
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E A

RC
HIT

EC
TU

RE
   ̈LA

ND
 SU

RV
EY

ING

Designed by
Checked by
Project #

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
M

AN
O

R
 L

AK
E 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y

Copyright 2022, Alliance
Engineering & Planning, Inc.

This drawing is the sole property of Alliance
Engineering & Planning. It is to be used for the
specific project and location identified herein

only. No part of this drawing may be
reproduced, stored in any retrieval system, or

transmitted in any form or by any means, either
electronic, mechanical, printed, photocopied, or

in any way without the written permission of
Alliance Engineering & Planning.

Orig. Issue
TLR

TLR

SN
EL

LV
IL

LE
, G

W
IN

N
ET

T 
C

O
U

N
TY

, G
EO

R
G

IA

0 50
SCALE: 1"= 50'

NORTH

SITE

GR
AY

SO
N 

PA
RK

W
AY

HIGHWAY 78

33°51'26.03"N
83°59'2.30"W

T HOMAS L . RODGERS I I02/28/22

CIVIL ENGINEERING BY: ALLIANCE
THOMAS L. RODGERS, II
GA PE 028214
CELL: 251.709.5004
leer@allianceco.com

GASWCC LEVEL II
CERTIFICATION #2368

EXPIRATION DATE: 09/23/2024

0
SCALE: 1"=

2000
2000'

NORTH

SITE VICINITY MAP

TOTAL SITE AREA: 13.28 AC.

EXISTING ZONING: BG - 2.92 AC (26,500 SF TOTAL)
R-HOP(62) - 10.36 AC (304 UNITS, 3-STORY)

PROPOSED ZONING: RO & CI 13.28 ACRES
87 UNITS (71% REDUCTION)
RO  - 5.601 AC
CI - 7.679 AC

PROJECT INFORMATION

CALL
BEFORE

YOU DIG

NOTE: DEVELOPER SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ANY CONFLICTS WITH
EXISTING UTILITIES.

5.35ac R-HOP      CI

2.33ac BG      CI

0.59ac BG      RO

5.01ac R-HOP     RO

LINEEXISTING ZONING

PROPOSED ZONING LINE

GEORGIA
REGISTERED

PROFESSIONAL
No. 28214

ENG INEER

PRIVACY FENCE

WALKING
TRACK

COMMUNITY
GARDEN

FIRE PIT w/SEATING
(TYP.)

CORNHOLE or
GAME AREA

DOG PARK

SITE DATAOPEN
SPACE 1

(25,000 SF)
(0.57 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 3

(7,300 SF)
(0.17 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 2

(8,900 SF)
(0.20 AC)

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT
AREA

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

TRACT 1 7.679 ACRES PROPOSED ZONING CI
TRACT 2 5.601 ACRES PROPOSED ZONING RO

TOTAL DISTURBED ACREAGE: ±13.28 AC.
LOTS PROPOSED: 2 LOTS
LARGE LOT ('MOTHER SHIP' ≥ 9,500 SF.): 1 LOT 
VILLA LOT (SINGLE STORY RENTAL UNITS) 1 LOT

OPEN SPACE
OPEN SPACE REQUIRED: 25.0% (3.32 ACRES or 144,619 sq. ft.)
OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 25.4% (3.37 ACRES or 146,900 sq. ft.)

PARKING CALCULATIONS:
VILLAS (SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED)
REQUIRED: 1 SPACE /UNIT + 1 SPACE/4 UNITS 32 UNITS = 40 SPACES
PROPOSED: 1 CAR GARAGE & 1 CAR IN DRIVE 2 SPACES/UNIT = 64 SPACES

  AUX. PARKING = 38PACES
  TOTAL PARKING = 102SPACES

ASSISTED LIVING (CONTINUING CARE FACILITY)
REQUIRED: 0.5 SPACE/1 BEDROOMS OR BEDS

87 UNITS/BEDS = 44 SPACES
PROPOSED: 91 SPACES (1.0 SPACES/BED)

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

OPEN
SPACE 4

(18,700 SF)
(0.43 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 4

(87,000 SF)
(2.00 AC)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

DUMPSTER
PAD/ENCLOSURE
AREA

MAIL KIOSK

ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY
70,000 SF
FF: 963.00

CLUBHOUSE
3,500 SF

FF: 963.00

MANOR LAKE - ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY

MANOR LAKE - INDEPENDENT LIVING COTTAGE

MANOR LAKE - CLUBHOUSE

VILLA
2,100 SF (TYP.)

FF: varies

Crestview Village Tract 1 Rezoning - Legal Description

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 6th District,
Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly
described as follows:
Begin at a point on the southerly right-of-way of U.S.
Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable right-of-way),
said point also being the northern corner common to
Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision recorded in Plat Book
140, Page 113, Gwinnett County Records; Thence
leaving said right-of-way, run South 19 Degrees 34
Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of 576.70 feet to a
point; Thence run South 70 Degrees 40 Minutes 16
Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet to a point;
Thence run South 25 Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds
West for a distance of 42.43 feet to a point; Thence run
North 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds West for a
distance of 68.81 Feet to a point; Thence run South 82
Degrees 52 Minutes 20 Seconds West for a distance of
209.11 feet to a point; Thence run South 82 Degrees 24
Minutes 17 Seconds West for a distance of 118.34 feet to
a point; Thence run North 35 Degrees 55 Minutes 18
Seconds West for a distance of 201.84 feet to a point;
Thence run North 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds
West for a distance of 156.77 feet to a point lying on the
southeasterly right-of-way of South Crestview Drive
(Apparent 60' right-of-way); Thence run North 15
Degrees 50 Minutes 59 Seconds East along said
right-of-way for a distance of 50.85 feet to a found 1/2
inch rebar; Thence run North 15 Degrees 56 Minutes 08
Seconds East along said right-of-way for a distance of
147.02 feet to a found concrete right-of-way monument
being the southerly mitered corner between said
easterly right-of-way and the aforementioned southerly
right-of-way of U.S. Hwy. 78; Thence run North 54
Degrees 13 Minutes 40 Seconds East along said mitered
right-of-way for a distance of 74.63 feet to a found
concrete right-of-way being the northerly mitered
corner of said right-of-way; Thence leaving said mitered
right-of-way, run North 70 Degrees 25 Minutes 00
Seconds East along said right-of-way of U.S. Hwy. 78 for a
distance of 118.09 feet to a found 1/2 inch rebar;
Thence run North 70 Degrees 25 Seconds 25 Minutes East
along said right-of-way for a distance of 435.15 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING.
Said Parcel Contains 334,489 square feet, or 7.679 acres.

Crestview Village Tract 2 Rezoning - Legal Description

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 6th District,
Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly
described as follows:
Commence at a point on the southerly right-of-way of
U.S. Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable
right-of-way), said point also being the northern corner
common to Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision
recorded in Plat Book 140, Page 113, Gwinnett County
Records; Thence leaving said right-of-way, run South 19
Degrees 34 Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of
576.70 feet to a point; Thence run South 70 Degrees 40
Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet
to a point; Thence run South 25 Degrees 40 Minutes 16
Seconds West for a distance of 42.43 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described; Thence
run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds East for a
distance of 202.15 feet to a point lying on the northerly
right-of-way of South Cretsview Drive (Apparent 60'
right-of-way); Thence run South 82 Degrees 14 Minutes
31 Seconds West along said right-of-way for a distance
of 664.53 feet to a point; Thence run North 71 Degrees
39 Minutes 24 Seconds West along said right-of-way for
a distance of 99.34 feet to a point; Thence run North 26
Degrees 02 Minutes 31 Seconds West along said
right-of-way for a distance of 106.25 feet to a point;
Thence run North 15 Degrees 53 Minutes 15 Seconds
East along said right-of-way for a distance of 396.72
feet to a point; Thence leaving said right of way run
South 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds East for a
distance of 156.77 feet to a point; Thence run South 35
Degrees 55 Minutes 18 Seconds East for a distance of
201.84 feet to a point; Thence run North 82 Degrees 24
Minutes 17 Seconds East for a distance of 118.34 feet
to a point; Thence run North 82 Degrees 52 Minutes 20
Seconds East for a distance of 209.11 feet to a point;
Thence run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds
East for a distance of 68.81 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.
Said parcel containing 243,993 square feet, or 5.601
acres.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB. 15340, PG. 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA McGOWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENNIS McGOWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX PARCEL R5069 041

AutoCAD SHX Text
1700 SOUTH CRESTVIEW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' S.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL


	Work Session Agenda
	Public Hearing & Regular Business Agenda
	Announcements
	April 25th and 27th Minutes for Approval
	1st Reading - CIC 22-01 - 1721 Athens Highway
	ORD 2022-06

	1st Reading - RZ 22-03  LUP 22-03  SUP 22-04 - S Crestview and Highway 78
	ORD 2022-07 - RZ 22-03
	ORD 2022-08 - LUP 22-03
	ORD 2022-09 - SUP 22-04




